

## **MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF TANSLEY PARISH COUNCIL ON WEDNESDAY 26 MAY 2010**

**Present:** Councillors Greenhough, Hallam, McKay, Raynes, Spencer, Strange

3 Members of the public.

### **1/2011 APOLOGIES**

Cllrs Gray, Johnson, Taylor

Sally Leighton – the clerk

### **2/2011 VARIATION OF ORDER OF BUSINESS**

None

**Cllr Spencer took the chair for the meeting.**

**Cllr McKay and Greenhough took notes.**

### **3/2011 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

None declared

### **4/2011 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**

#### **4.2011.1 PUBLIC SPEAKING**

1. Concerns were raised by a member of the public about the activities at 20 Riber View Close (drugs, noise, parking, dog mess and vehicle movements). Parish Council asked to invite police/environmental health to the next meeting. This issue needs MP involvement.

2. Problems with gullies on Daisy Bank, Alders Lane all blocked.

3. Lady asked to cut the hedge and remove litter at top of Fete Field, there are sticks with screws in top screen

4. Parking on Riber View Close and Mais Close is a problem

**RVC** -write to DCC highways to see if better parking places could be arranged; including the possibility of removing some grass verge from right hand side of corner.

**Mais Close** – Residents of Mais Close have found difficulty in gaining access to the bench closest to the Knoll, due to cars parking right up to it. This has caused aggravation between two elderly residents, and the household who use the bench area for parking their cars. This is apparently to avoid sap drips, not because there are insufficient parking places. – contact Dales Housing to arrange an on-site meeting to discuss a solution (which might include using a planter).

5. A property has been sold on Alders Lane – there are now concerns about the possible loss of trees – these possibly need a Tree Preservation Order.

6. **Nottingham Road planter** – write to Tansley Garden Centre (Blue Diamond) to see if they would be prepared to carry on the annual maintenance of this.

#### **4.2011.2 POLICE MATTERS**

Possible reporting of the incidences above.

#### **4.2011.3 REPRESENTATIONS OR EVIDENCE FROM MEMBERS DECLARING A PREJUDICIAL INTEREST**

None

#### **5/2011 ELECTION OF CHAIR**

Was deferred until next meeting

#### **6/2011 ELECTION OF VICE CHAIR**

Was deferred until next meeting

#### **7/2011 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 28 APRIL 2010.**

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 28 April were received and signed as an accurate record.

#### **8/2011 EXCLUSIONS**

There were no items for exclusion

#### **9/2011 FETE FIELD AND FOOTBALL CLUB**

Cllr Raynes would like a meeting with the Fete Field Committee to have an overview and look at the accounts.

#### **10/2011 PLANNING MATTERS**

**Applications for consideration dealt with under delegated powers in consultation:**

##### **Applications for consideration**

10/00303/FUL first floor extension at Whitelea Cottage Whitelea Lane, Tansley

10/00267/FUL Erection of Dwelling at Whiteney's Whitelea Lane Tansley

The above items were delegated to Cllrs Greenhough and Strange.

##### **Derbyshire Dales District Council Decision Notices**

10/00014/LBALT Alterations to listed building – internal/external alterations to facilitate use of premises as business units (class b1) at Scholes Mill Old Coach Road Tansley – Granted with conditions

10/00077/FUL Engineering operations to form bridge link to existing premises at Scholes Mill Old Coach Road Tansley – Granted with conditions

10/00094/FUL Change of use of premises from storage use to business use (use Class B1) at Scholes Mill Old Coach Road Tansley – Granted with conditions

10/00125/FUL Erection of single storey dwellinghouse at Brook Cottage Oaksedge – Refused

#### **11/2011 CORRESPONDENCE**

Was received and the date for the Derbyshire Dales and High Peak Joint Core Strategy Meeting Draft Plan Consultation & Public Consultation, Wed 9 June 13.00-21.00hrs in the village hall. Parish Councillors would try and attend this.

**12/2011 PARISH COUNCIL UPDATE**

Village entrance signs – need to find out costs , Darley Dale have had new ones.

The new parish notice boards would be ready next week, looking good.

Thanks were given to Cllr Steve Flitter for his help and advice.

3 or 4 Grit Bins are needed on Whitelea Lane.

**13/2011 Accounts paid since last meeting from current account**

Date	Cheque	Particular	Amount
28.4.2010	000941	DALC (subscription)	297.68
28.4.2010	000942	DDDC (purchase of litter bin)	411.25
28.4.2010	000943	Zurich Insurance (premium)	1484.60
28.4.2010	000944	East Midlands In Bloom (entry fee)	10.00

Meeting Closed at 20.55pm Signed.....

